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12 FEB 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR: The Review 3taff€
VIA : Deputy Director for Administration
SUBJECT : Senate Select Committee Request

(Assassination of President Kennady)

1. Reference is nmade to a & Fobrusry 1976 request from
the Senate Select Committee (Review Staff #76-0208), which
contains three requests for infermation pertsining to the
Copmittee's investigetion of the assassination of President
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2. With respect to paragraph one ¢of referenced request,
a ssarch ¢f the Office of Security indices failed to disclose
sny files identifiable with Gilberte Lopez (aka: Gilberte
Pelicarpo Lopez), born on 26 January 1940 at Havana, Cubas.

ST T8 "Rowever, the 0££1cé of Becurity doés have & sibfect
file pertaining to one Gilberto (Dimz) lLopex (SP #7532 ﬁ;ég,
bera in 1930 (date and month nat shown) at lLas Villas, Cuba.
As of 1864, this individusl wes listed as s United States
citizen, then residing in Cuba as 2 “vebel army doctor.”

Cited file reflects that im July 1964, the Western Hemisphere
Division/DEP had requested that the Office of Security conduct
Nationszl Apemcy Checks om Gilberto (Disz) Legez. indicating
that he would be utilized as an “¥I penetratior in place.”

In August 1964, the O0ffice of Security furnished the Western
Hemisphere Division with the results of the Natlenal Agency
Checks, which were negative. The file contalms no sdditional
information, and does not reflect what, if any, associatien
Gilberso (Pisx) Lopez had with the Agency.
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4. In view of the asbove, it is pessible that sddiciensl
inforsmetion may be available mcaruina this individusl in the
files of tha Divectorate of Operations. -

Bobert ¥, Gambino
Director of Security
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